
Please see PDN below - Farnell order codes are in brackets following on from the 
MPN

Thanks

Andrew

-----Original Message-----
From: Udo Reinhold [mailto:Udo.Reinhold@kingbright-europe.de] 
Sent: 03 December 2018 11:44
To: Fawcett, Andrew <AFawcett@farnell.com>; Broadbent, Richard 
<RBroadbent@premierfarnell.com>
Cc: Hough, Victoria <VHough@premierfarnell.com>; Tempest, Emma 
<ETempest@farnell.com>
Subject: Kingbright's KM-4457 series become EOL
Importance: High

Dear Andrew & dear Richard.

Today Kingbright Taiwan informed that the following Kingbright parts becomes EOL 
soon due to low demand.

KM-4457F3C (2449720)
KM-4457P3C (2449722)
KM-4457SF4C (2449723)
KM-4457SGD (2449724)
KM-4457YD (2449725)
KM-4457ID (2449721)

Please remove all above listed parts from your website after you have sold out your 
stock.

Mit freundlichen Grüßen | Best regards | 致致致致致致致致

Udo Reinhold
Geschäftsführer | Managing Director

KINGBRIGHT ELECTRONIC EUROPE GmbH
D - 47661 Issum, Lindenau 7
Tel.: +49-2835 - 4446-15, Fax: +49-2835 - 4446-29
Mailto: udo.reinhold@kingbright-europe.de www.kingbright-europe.de, 
www.kingbright-europe.fr, www.kingbright-europe.co.uk

Geschäftsführer: Udo Reinhold
Handelsregister: Kleve, HRB 4589
VAT-Nr.: DE813225593
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         Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

*Disclaimer:*
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is 
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please inform the sender 
and /or addressee immediately and delete the material. Thank you.


	From: Udo Reinhold [mailto:Udo.Reinhold@kingbright-europe.de]

